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Borlase, George

From:Borlase, George

Sent:12 Dec 2014 12:58:32 -0500

To:Stadnik, Andrew;Recht, Joel;Ferrante, Jacqueline;Babich, Michael

Cc:Boniface, Duane

Subject:FW: artificial turf/tire crumb rubber

Attachments:CPSC CPSIA Lead PEER Petition re Turf Tire Crumb 092713.pdf, Rubbercrumb
children's product.pdf

Importance:High

Andy, Joel, Jackie, and Mike,

Please see question 1 below — not sure who best to answer within EXHR on the ASTM standard
so sending it to a broader audience. Please reply directly back to Jason Levine and just cc:
Duane and me on ASTM related issues.

Thanks,
George

George A. Borlase, Ph.D., P.E.

Assistant Executive Director for Hazard Identification and Reduction .

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

4330 East-West Highway

Bethesda, MD 20814

Phone: (301) 504-7622 Note: New Phone Number

Cell: (240) 429-5868

"These:comments are those of the CPSC staff, and have not been reviewed or approved by, and
may not necessarily reflect the views of, the Commission."”

From: Levine, Jason

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 11:26 AM

To: Adkins, Patricia; Howell, Robert; Tsacoumis, Stephanie; Hatlelid, Knstma, Ray, DeWane; Pollitzer,
Patricia; Boyle, Mary; McCallion, Richard; Borlase, George; Boniface, Duane; Schoem, Marc; Tarnoff,
Howard

Cc: OLA e-mail

Subject: artificial turf/tire crumb rubber

Importance: High

Good morning everyone.

I'm following up on some Congressional inquiries regarding artificial play surfaces ~ particularly where it
relates to “rubber-in fill” — commonly known as “tire-crumb rubber” or “rubbercrumb.”

Their questions are informal at this time — but rather specific. There are four distinct areas that | am
hoping to close the loop on:
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1. The activity in ASTM.F08.65 - with respect to:
a. What it says about lead in the blades of turf
b. What is says about — and any ongoing developments regarding — the chemical
composition of the material/advised replacement time for material
c. What it says about - and any ongoing developments regarding - concerns/use with
respect to heat emanating from the surface.

2. l've attached a letter that we sent back to PEER in September 2013 that says we were looking
into whether “enforcement action was appropriate.” What was the result of this examination?

3. We sent PEER an advisory opinion on the question of whether these fields were legally defined
as “children’s products.” My sense is that advisory opinions are intended for publication on the
‘advisory opinion’ section of our website but that due exclusively to administrative back logs we
just haven’t posted this quite yet. It is my intention to share the September 2012 advisory
opinion with the requesting Congressional office — b/c this is essentially a public document, but
if it can be moved up the list for posting that would be helpful — and then | can just send them a
link. (Please let me know if I'm misunderstanding how the advisory opinions work).

4. Finally, this is not CPSC generated work product, but part of the request was about the existing
public studies on this topic. My understanding is that the Synthetic Turf Council is the best
single source for the existing pubtlic studies (at:
http://www.syntheticturfcouncil.org/?page=CRi_Research) but please let me know if there’s a
better source.

Sorry for the laundry list that certainly doesn’t apply to everyone here — but figured best to loop
everyone in and put it all in one place.

Thanks!!

Jason K. Levine

Director

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission
4330 East West Highway

Bethesda, MD 20814

301-504-7853

jlevine@cpsc.gov




